
 

June 08, 2020 

 

Questions/ Clarifications to Bidders #1 

 

RFQ-UNDP-PSU-01-2020 - Provision of Air Freight Logistics Services for Covid-19 Products 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Here below are Answers to Questions raised regarding the above RFQ: 

 

1. 

Questions: Total Volume of the cargo per year.  

 

We checked the excel file attached and confirmed the description and volume of 

the air cargo details.  

▪ Is the excel file is indicating the volume per shipment? Or the (gross) 

volume per month or year?  

▪ If the volume is per shipment, can you also notify how many shipments will 

you occur per month or year?  

 

We need to clarify how is the growth gross volumes per month and year for Airlines 

negotiation. 

 

Answer: The quantity (i.e. volume) in Annex 2- Financial Proposal excel sheet for each lot is 

only indicative for financial evaluation purpose. Refer to ‘other conditions’ of the RFQ 

(page 7), restated below: 

 

Financial Evaluation-Indicative 

Quantity in demand scenario 

The product dimension and quantity in the 

demand scenario is indicative for financial 

evaluation purpose. UNDP does not 

guarantee bidder any minimum or maximum 

nos. of call off or order to be provided under 

the contract/LTA (if awarded). 

 

UNDP will only provide the actual volume of shipment among the lot LTA holders 

during secondary competition. 

 

 

2. 

 

Questions: 
Pricing  

Do we need to quote per shipments, or per items? 

Answer: Bidder’s to quote the total amount per shipment to destination country, based on 

demand scenario provided for each lot in Annex 2-Financial Proposal. Please note that 

quote should be complete for the Lot the bidder is submitting. Partial quote for a Lot 

will not be evaluated, as per the RFQ requirement.  

 

 



 

 

3. 

 

Questions: Dangerous goods for Air cargo  

Do you have any dangerous goods? It seems to be no-dangerous goods, but we 

want to confirm from your side as well. 

Answer: Please note that the ventilators contained lithium battery as backup power supply , in 

the event of total power failure at hospital. Therefore, the Bidders need  to provide 

Dangerous Goods Fees (if applicable) in each lot pricing Table. 

 

 

4. 

 

Questions: Vendors information at Beijing  

For efficient pricing, can you provide us the details of vendors at Beijing? We need 

the information of pick up place, SOP of export custom clearance, etc., for quotation. 

 

Answer: UNDP vendors will deliver the products directly to Beijing International Airport.  

 

 

 

------ END ------ 

 


